
Solheim Cup 2015 

U.S. member Alison Lee missed a birdie putt but then picked up her ball when Europe's 

Suzann Pettersen and Brittany Lincicome started walking off the green. Pettersen said it was 

never conceded, and an umpire awarded the hole to Europe. Pettersen and Charley Hull won 

the fourball match 2 up. 

"I missed it but I had just under two feet, like a foot and a half left coming back. And I looked 

at it and I thought I heard it was good,'' Lee said. ''To me it looked good. I mean, it was a 

really short putt, easy putt. And at the same time Charley was walking off the green and 

Suzann was already off the green so there was no doubt in my mind that that putt was good. I 

didn't even think twice about it. So I just picked it up.'' 

Referee Dan Maselli said there was nothing he could do to allow Lee to ''put that ball back 

down and putt.''   

''It would have to be something that was uttered by the team, a caddy, one of the helpers, one 

of the assistant captains, or the captain, other than that. But nothing was said by anybody,'' 

Maselli told NBC's Golf Channel. 

Said Europe captain Carin Koch: ''We all feel bad for Alison. She made a mistake and it's very 

unfortunate. We don't want things like that to happen. She made a mistake in the rules of golf. 

We had a rules meeting and we clearly stated that you have to concede a putt very clearly and 

she didn't go with the rule. The rules are the rules. You have to follow the rules.'' 

U.S. captain Juli Inkster told NBC: ''It's just B.S. as far as I'm concerned." 

So who do you think is at fault? 

Let us know your thought by emailing me before 4th October at 

anthony.alberts@saiglobal.com 

Results of this poll will be published here the following week 

 


